Muhammad Ishaq

Assistant System Administrator (AV Services)

Power Plus Technologies , Power Plus Technologies, Islamabad

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: asa.admin@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ishaq is working as Assistant System Administrator (AV Services) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Ishaq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Social Sciences University of the Punjab , Pakistan BA University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2019 - 2020 2007 - 2009
Matric (SSC) FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1999 - 2002
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator (AV Services) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant System Administrator (AV Services) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Assistant System Administrator (AV Services) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
IT Technician University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2024
Office/Admin Assistant Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia (Defense Attaché), , Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia (Defense Attaché), Islamabad	2017 - 2019
IT Professional / Assistant Project Manager `Smart Technologies , Smart Technologies	2013 - 2014
Assistant Project Coordinator/ Accounts Technology Tracks , Technology Tracks	2007 - 2009
Computer Support Specialist	2005 - 2007